

CENTRAL DISTRICT ATHLETIC BOARD

May 10, 2023 – 3:00 PM

OHSAA Offices

<u>X</u> Molly Feesler, AAA Rep.	<u>ab</u> Lane Warner, A Rep.; President
<u>X</u> Mark Shively, AAA Rep.	<u>ab</u> Pam Bosser, Female Rep.; V.P.
<u>X</u> Ryan Fitzgerald, AA Rep.	<u>X</u> Scott Reeves, Ethnic Minority Rep.
<u>X</u> Scott Beery, AA Rep.	<u>ab</u> Jay Cauley, Middle School Rep.
<u>X</u> Andy Scholz, A Rep.	

AGENDA – In the absence of Mr. Warner and Ms. Bosser, Mr. Fitzgerald volunteered to run the meeting. Mr. Fitzgerald called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.

1. Approve May agenda.
1st - MF 2nd - AS Vote – 6 – 0
2. Review and approve the minutes from the April 12, 2023, Board Meeting. (Britton)
1st - SB 2nd - MS Vote – 6 – 0
3. Review and approve the financial report – April 2023 (Hayes)
1st - AS 2nd - MF Vote – 6 – 0
4. Winter Tournament Evaluations
 - a. Bowling – Dimond 3:15 p.m.
Ms. Diamond does not want to go back to in-person meetings, she likes the online format. She suggested girls be required to wear pants or skorts instead of skirts. She expects more schools in the 2024 tournament and possibly looking at another site to accommodate the increase. The 2024 draw meeting will be held 2/4/24 at 2:00 p.m.
1st – SB 2nd – MF Vote - 6 – 0
 - b. Wrestling – Rooney 3:30 p.m.
Through the evaluations there were several complaints about one of the Division III sectional venues, regarding location and seating. Division II tournaments went smooth. In Division I it was reported that UA does not want to run a district tournament. With the increase in the number of girls wrestling Mr. Rooney questioned how do we get away from a super-regional, this is an OHSAA decision.
1st – MF 2nd – SB Vote – 6 – 0
 - c. Basketball – Stoughton 4:00 p.m. – Due to a death in the family this report will be rescheduled for the summer meeting in June.
5. Spring Tournament draw updates.
 - a. Recommendations to make draws run smoother.
It was reported that not only in the Spring but throughout the year that managers and those assigned to run the draws had trouble sharing screens in Teams. Many coaches and those running the meetings would like the OHSAA to explore either Zoom or Google meets as an online option. Several coaches would like to go back to in person meetings or at least have an option to attend in person or online. This will be brought to the OHSAA at the summer meeting in June.

6. Tournament information going to spam folder.

- a. Does Brenda need a different email address?

It was reported that the current email address that Brenda Murray is using is being sent to many spam folders of coaches and AD's, even after they have gone to tech support in the district. Suggested that Brenda get an OHSAA email address to alleviate this issue. This will be addressed with Brenda and the OHSAA office.

7. Spring Tournament Awards Presentations – Warner – Google sheet sent to Board members.

8. Board of Directors Report – Molly Feesler

Ms. Feesler reported that the OHSAA has decided to move from Arbiter to Dragonfly for game scheduling and official assignments. There will be several upcoming trainings with AD's and assignors, across the state for the transition. This is both good and bad as Ohio will be the biggest state using the software, but Ohio is getting a lot of support. It was discussed that in the future tournament participation may change every year. Next year's officers to the Board will be President – Gina Franks, Vice President – Jay Selgo.

9. All Boards Committee Report – Mark Shively – Nothing to report.

10. Liaison Reports

- a. Baseball – Draws went smoothly, now changing sites and times which is normal. Could be issue on the 1st Saturday
- b. Basketball – Meeting at Marion Coliseum on May 12 to tour the site for future use.
- c. Bowling – Report given by Ms. Dimond earlier.
- d. Cross Country – Nothing to report.
- e. Golf - Nothing to report.
- f. Gymnastics - Nothing to report.
- g. Soccer - Nothing to report.
- h. Softball - Nothing to report.
- i. Swimming/Diving - Nothing to report.
- j. Tennis - Nothing to report.
- k. Track – Everything is ready to go.
- l. Volleyball - Nothing to report.
- m. Wrestling – Report given by Mr. Rooney.

11. Other:

- a. Dragonfly switch from Arbiter
- b. Next meeting June 20, 2023, 10:00 a.m. at OHSAA offices.
- c. Resignation of Mr. Scholz end of May.

12. Adjourn – Meeting was adjourned at 4:10 p.m.

1st - SR 2nd - MS Vote 6 – 0